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Douglas, Tina  (PUC)

From: Lori & Sherm <sol@midstatesd.net>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 11:50 AM
To: Van Gerpen, Patty; PUC-DOCKET FILINGS
Cc: Edwards, Kristen; Reiss, Amanda; Kearney, Darren; Thurber, Jon; bcanty@spower.com; Smith, Mollie; 

Agrimonti, Lisa; ralmond@dehs.com; Brunken, Tamara; sclayton@charlesmixcounty.org; 
auditor@gwtc.net; jenkinskd55@gmail.com; kepazour@hotmail.com; Bridget Duffus

Subject: [EXT] Docket EL 18-026 Response to PWP correction letters
Attachments: certificate of service.pdf; latest filing for sPower concerning early start.eml; early start comments 

2.pdf

  
Ms. Patricia Van Gerpen 
Executive Secretary 
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 
500 E. Capitol Avenue 
Pierre,SD 57501‐5070 
  
  
         RE: Notice of Early Construction Start 
                In the Matter of the Application by Prevailing Wind Park, LLC for a Permit of a Wind 
Energy Facility 
                in Bon Homme County, Charles Mix County and Hutchinson County, South Dakota, for 
the Prevailing  
                Wind Park Project 
                Docket EL 18‐026 
 

Ms. Van Gerpen’ 
  

Enclosed as attachments please find my comments on the early construction start filings by 
Prevailing Wind Park, LLC. 
  

Sincerely, 
  

Sherman Fuerniss 
49262 293rd Street 
Delmont, So. Dak.  


